Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Dennis Dettloff [Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 8:55 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Site 5478, 6401 Dublin Boulevard, Dublin, RO0000459
Thank You,

Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G.| Project Manager Antea(tm)Group

Direct + 916 503 1261 | Mobile + 916 230 0209 | USA Toll Free 800 477
7411

Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com

Member of Inogen(r) | www.inogenet.com

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 8:51 AM

To: Dennis Dettloff

Subject: Re: Site 5478, 6401 Dublin Boulevard, Dublin, RO0000459

Hello Dennis,
Your request for a submittal extension for the investigation report to the end of September is acceptable.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA. 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

Sent from my iPad
On Aug 30, 2011, at 8:36 AM, "Dennis Dettloff"

<Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com<mailto:Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com=>>
wrote:

Mr. Khatri:

I am writing you concerning the recent investigation conducted at the above referenced location. As you are
aware, Antea Group proposed to advance two (2) cone penetration test (CPT) borings down-gradient of this site.
This work was completed on August 11, 2011 and you requested that the Site Investigation Report for this work be

1



submitted to your office by September 9, 2011. Due to our large workload it does not appear that Antea Group will
be able to submit the Site Investigation Report by the requested due date. We would therefore, like to request an
extension for the submittal of the Site Investigation Report until September 30, 2011. Please let me know if this is
acceptable to you.

Regards,

Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G.| Project Manager Antea(tm)Group Direct + 916

503 1261 | Mobile + 916 230 0209 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411
Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com<mailto:Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com> |
www.anteagroup.com<http://www.anteagroup.com/>
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Member of Inogen(r) | www.inogenet.com<http://www.inogenet.com/>
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